

Richard Lopez

180 34th Street
Lindenhurst, NY 11757
631-226-8430

<http://www.besound.com>

besound@gmail.com

SUMMARY:

Accomplished professional with over 10 years experience in the web technology and graphics design fields. Combining knowledge and experience with a creative ability to design captivating web sites and graphics in a timely and efficient manner.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML, DHTML, XHTML, CSS, Photoshop, Illustrator, Quark, In Design, Pagemaker, Dreamweaver, Flash MX, Director, Final Cut Pro, Premier, Acrobat, Microsoft Word, Excel, Windows and Mac operating systems, including OS 10.4

EMPLOYMENT

2005 - 2006 GCA – Deer Park, NY

Graphic/Web Designer

Redesigned company web site. Produced trade show banners, brochures, and other merchandising materials. Responsible for branding of company visual identity: including logo, business cards, and web presence. Photographed all products for catalog and internet.

2000 - 2005 Whyldweb Productions – Huntington, NY

Art Director/Project Manager

Designed, developed and maintained e-commerce, dynamic and static internet and intranet sites with various programming languages including, but not limited to: html, css, javascript, xhtml.. Assessed client needs and recommend appropriate alternatives while directly dealing with multiple clients to complete complex projects simultaneously and efficiently. Managed multiple programmers and designers to ensure all work was completed in a timely and efficient manner.

1997 - 2000 MTV Inc. – New York, NY

Production Assistant

Assisted in the design and implementation of the MTV website, including daily maintenance duties, news and fact gathering and original content creation. Created multimedia projects, converted audio and video content and hand-coded various aspects of the site.

1989 - 1999 Behemoth Sound Recordings – Lindenhurst, NY

President/Owner

Handled all tasks in the daily operation of a record label. Managed several bands, products, marketing campaigns, and account practices. Designed art work and produced various recorded works. Created budgets for production, advertising and band royalties.

1987 - 1997 NatWest/Fleet Bank – Melville, NY

Accountant

Independently reconciled various bank holding accounts with the Federal Reserve account. Assisted In the conversion of manual accounts Into automated systems.

EDUCATION

B.A. English 1987

Upsala College, East Orange. NJ